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Malave, Erin

From: Jim Geiger [jim@titanresourcesinternational.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 10, 2010 6:36 PM

To: . CorpAddressChange _

Subject: change address

Change the address of registration numbe~@@8TFEI00EBB for mailing address and ownership address to the
following:
2050 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy. Kissimmee Fl. 34744

Change the address of registration numberG08G68¥E5ETS for ownership address to the following:
2050 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy. Kissimmee Fl. 34744

Change the addr'ess of registration number P06000113655 for mailing address and ownership address to the
following:
2050 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy. Kissimmee Fl. 34744

Change the address of registration number 2820008¥88%6 for mailing address and ownership address to the
following: ' '
2050 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy. Kissimmee Fl. 34744

Change the address of registration numbemgr mailing address and ownership address to the
following:
2050 E. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy. Kissimmee Fl. 34744

Change the address of registration numba+NASSEBEEIIIT for mailing address and ownership address to the

following:
2050 E. Irlo Bronson Memcrial Hwy. Kissimmee Fl.. 34744 -

Sincerely,

Jim Geiger
E] Titan_Logo_Final

2050 E. Irfo Bronson Memorial Highway
Kissimmee Florida 34744
407-846-4545
www.titanresourcesinternational.com



